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Message-Id: <200601191843.k0JIhuRN017544@mailscan2.nebula.fi> 
From: "Jason Endicott" <jason@hometownstation.com> 
To: <mika@makelainen.com> 
Cc: "'Michael Dowler'" <michael@hometownstation.com> 
Subject: Greetings From KHTS AM 1220 
Date: Thu, 19 Jan 2006 10:43:53 -0800 

Hi Mika, 

My name is Jason Endicott, and I’m writing from KHTS AM 1220, located about 25 miles north of 
Los Angeles in a city called Santa Clarita (which I believe you mentioned you had passed through 
in your letter, if memory serves.) I received your email regarding your DX expedition- pretty 
amazing stuff! I showed everyone here at the station your letter and we listened to the tape, and 
that is indeed our station you can hear, remarkably clearly. I appreciate you taking the time to drop 
us a letter and letting us know about your findings! Last night in the 6pm hour of my on-air shift, I 
spoke about your letter on the air to our listeners. I’ve attached an MP3 of that segment so that you 
can hear it. ☺ 

I’ve also copied one of our weekend hosts, Michael Dowler, on this email to you. He is a HAM 
operator with a great interest in DXing and I am sure he would love to know the details about your 
equipment and how you’re able to do what you do. 

Best wishes, and thanks again for the letter! 

Jason Endicott 

Program Director/Afternoon Host: 3 to 7pm  
KHTS AM-1220 Your Hometown Station! 
(661) 298-1220 x11 www.hometownstation.com 
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